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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 172s. 2018

To:  Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Principals Concerned

o
From: ROY ANGEL® E. GAZO ~

chools Division Superintendent
Date: April 24, 2018

Subject: Re-Orientation on the Utilization of Phil-IRI and EGRA Tools

1. In compliance with DepEd Order No. 014 s. 2018 entitled Policy Guidelines on the
Administration of the Revised Philippine Informal Reading Inventory, this Division
shall continue to conduct the Phil-IRI and as such, a re-orientation on the utilization
and administration of the revised Phil-IRI tools will be conducted on May 3-4, 2018.
Venue will be announced in an advisory.

2. Participants are the Public Schools District Supervisors and the District Lead
Principals for English. It is advised that each participant will bring a laptop, external
drive and extension wire.

3. The district consolidated Phil-IRI results are to be emailed via
mariaeva.edon@yahoo.com on or before April 27, 2018 while the report on the
utilization of the data shall be sent not later than May 1, 2018.

4. For information, guidance and compliance.




